

CONTACT

Mobile: +251926642729

Email:edensamson68@gmail.com

Place of Birth: Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

SKILLS

Computer skills

Communication

Problem solving

HOBBIES

Reading

Traveling

Movies

LANGUAGES

Amharic English

REFERENCE

a) Negash Alemu (Ph. D)

Tel: +251911397038

b) Jung Yong Kim (Ph. D) Tel: +251-931461907

EDEN SAMSON

Curriculum Vitae

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Duration: November 2012 – July 2016 G.C.

➤ Occupational Field: BSc in Material Science and Engineering

➤ Name of Institute: Adama Science and Technology

Duration: October 2016-2019

> Occupational Field: MSc in Material

Science and Engineering

➤ Name of Institute: Jimma Institute of

Technology (JIT)

EMPLOYMENT RECORDS

From: October 2016 - 2019

Position Held: Assistance Lecturer

From: July 2019-Present **Position Held:** Lecturer

Employer: Jimma Institute of Technology

STATEMENT

A young vibrant individual with a strong educational background. Three years' experience in teaching work at Jimma Institute of Technology. I have a good communication skill and teamwork, egger to know new knowledge and committed or dedicated to my work.

ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

Adama Science and Technology

Certificate of Recognition for academic achievement

Jimma Institute of Technology

Certificate of Recognition for academic achievement